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County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Purchasing

RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
to

RFP No. 901641
for

Evaluation for AB109 Community Capacity Fund Program
Summary of Q&A Submitted

Networking/Bidders Conferences held on February 26, 2019
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), Questions & Answers (Q&A) Document has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This Q&A Document will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS
Q1) Will the County confirm how many grantees in total will be included in the evaluation?
A1) Approximately 98 vendors will be included in this evaluation. This total includes seven (7) of the Implementation Grant recipients’ Fiscal Sponsors. A Fiscal Sponsor shares all legal and financial liability with their sponsor and is expected to work closely with the grantee to ensure they are meeting their contract expectations. 
Q2) If there are approximately 98 vendors, what depth are evaluators expected to go into regarding each individual funded program or is the evaluation more of a high-level assessment of the program?

A2) The expectations of evaluators are listed on page 9 of the RFP, under Section D. SPECIFIC REQUREMENTS, Item 2 which states:

Contractor shall collect and compile comprehensive process and outcome data, and analyze and evaluate data with the objective of measuring the following:

a. Success of community capacity building process

b. Performance of Technical Assistance providers

c. Performance of Alameda County Probation Department (ACPD)

d. Performance of the contractors in their capacity building

e. Success at increasing capacity to obtain other contracting opportunities with ACPD and other agencies.  
As well as items three (3) to seven (7) on page 10 of the RFP: 
3. Contractor shall identify how equipped community-based organizations are in contracting with the County, and how this capacity improved, as a result of this grant.
4. Contractor shall identify the capacity of community-based organizations in delivering effective programs and services to realigned population, and how this capacity has improved as a result of this grant. 
5. Contractor must be objective, must not be aligned with any advocacy group, and must remain independent for the duration of the contract term.
6. Contractor will, upon request, present status updates to Alameda County Probation Department (ACPD), Community Corrections Partnership Executive Committee (CCPEC), and the Board of Supervisors (BOS). 
7. Contractor shall work with the identified data liaison in affected County departments, partner agencies, CCF TA Providers, and CCF awardees as required.
It is up to the bidder’s discretion to determine what depth of evaluation is necessary to meet these requirements. Bidders shall include a description of how they will meet or exceed these requirements in their bid response. 
Q3) Is data expected to be collected from all grantees for the evaluation or can the proposer recommend strategies for a subset of grantees?
A3) Yes, data will be expected to be collected from all grantees. The bidder is expected to produce the deliverables through a collaborative process, including relevant County departments and other stakeholders (e.g., technical assistance providers, community-based organizations, etc.).
Q4) Can the data collection occur over both project years?
This will be left to the bidder’s discretion. The awarded bidder will be required to provide a work plan and timeline, totaling a work term of two (2) years that outlines the activities, processes, and outcomes of the project. 
Q5) Is the budget to be divided equally across both project years?
A5) Per Page 7 of the Bid Response Packet, bidders can break up the budget based on deliverables over the two-year period as long as the budget does not exceed $250,000. 

Q6) What grantee documents will be available to the vendor for review?
A6) The following documents will be available for the awarded bidder to review: grantees’ contracts, capacity building plans, progress reports, and contract deliverables, as well as other relevant information that Probation deems fit from relevant County departments and other stakeholders (e.g., technical assistance providers, community-based organizations, etc.). 
Q7) Do grantees submit regular reports that evaluators will have access to?

A7) Yes, please see response to Q6 above.  All grantees are required to submit monthly progress reports and these will be made available to the awarded bidder.  The awarded bidder is expected to work collaboratively with relevant County departments and other stakeholders (e.g., technical assistance providers, community-based organizations, etc.) to retrieve this information and any other required information.
Q8) Will grantee data be available electronically?
A8) Data will be available electronically for the awarded bidder to review.
Q9) Applicants in phase one developed a capacity plan and phase two implemented that capacity plan. How standardized are the phases? Are they all in similar formats? In addition, once they have the areas for capacity building, in terms of the activities how similar or standardized are they across the different organizations?
A9) As part of the first-round grant process, grantees participated in a self-assessment workshop which resulted in the identification of seven priority areas for capacity building that were universal to all grantees in each phase.  Grantees developed their capacity building plans using the seven categories in all phases of the grant awards, but their capacity building plans will be unique to their specific organization’s priorities within those categories.
Q10) Can mission, vision, and strategy incorporate a lot of different types of activities? 
A10) Yes. The mission, vision, and strategy can incorporate a lot of different types of activities.  
Q11) Are there any restrictions for bidding on this RFP?
A11) Vendors who have taken any part and/or have had any influence in any of the Phases of the Community Capacity Fund – T.A. project, are restricted from bidding on RFP 901641 - Evaluation of AB109 Community Capacity Fund Program. Please see Addendum No. 1 to RFP No. 901641 for modifications to the Bidder Minimum Qualifications. 
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